
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, AUGUST 8, 2022 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

C. ReviewandAdoptAgenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemshavebeenreviewedbycitycouncilandcitystaffandthereshallbenofurtherdiscussionbythe
counciltonightontheConsentAgendaitems.   Anycouncilmemberormemberofcitystaffmayrequestthatanitemberemovedfrom
theConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsbycouncil, wecananswer
thosenow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofJuly25, 2022 Minutes

B. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

C. Continue Review - Vacation ofaportionofFireLane1to Planning Director Memo
Setproperty lineLocation: 4580Enchanted Point

D. Accept Final Improvements forFreeman ParkBaseball Field CityEngineer Memo
Drainage, CityProject 20-10 Resolution 22-070

E. Extension OfVariance Approval Planning Technician Memo
Location: 23320ParkStreet Resolution 22-071
Applicant: Kimberly Poe

F. Accept Resignation ofParkandRecDirector and CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Authorize Advertisement forPosition

G. Approve HiringPublicWorksLEO/ShopTechnician CityClerk/HRDirector Memo

H. Accept Quote forBadgerParkCameras andIntrusion Director ofPublicWorksMemo
System.  



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Whenyouarerecognized, pleaseusetheraiseyourhandfeature.  Please
identifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlastnameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Afterthisintroduction, pleaselimityourcommentsto
threeminutes.  Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter, butthemayororcouncilcouldrequestthatstaffplacethismatter
onafutureagenda. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken)    

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Proclamation ofSupport forVeterans Celebration Proclamation
Chaska AreaFishing withFriends
Veteran’sCelebration Fishing andBBQ

6. PARKS

A. Authorize Preparation ofPlansandSpecifications forFreeman CityEngineer Memo
ParkTrail Improvement, CityProject22-05 Resolution 22-072

7. PLANNING

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

B. MayorandCityCouncil

11. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, JULY 25, 2022 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  

PLEDGE OFALLEGIANCE

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Gorham, andCallies; CityAttorney Shepherd;  
Interim CityAdministrator Shukle; Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director
Darling; Director ofPublicWorksBrown; and, CityEngineer Budde

Absent: Councilmembers Johnson andSiakel

B. Review Agenda

Callies moved, Gorham seconded, approving the agenda aspresented. All infavor, motion
passed.   

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Gorham moved, Callies seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofJuly 11, 2022

B. Approval of theVerified Claims List

C. Accept Improvements and Approve Final Payment for2021 Culvert Repairs
Project, City Project 21-03, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-063, “A
Resolution Accepting Final Improvements and Authorizing Final Payment
for the2021 Catch Basin and Culvert Repairs.”   

D. Accept Public Improvements and Authorize Final Payment, Woodside
Road/Lane/Street Improvement, City Project 19-04, Adopting RESOLUTION
NO. 22-064, “AResolution Accepting Final Improvements and Authorizing
Final Payment for theWoodside Road and Woodside Lane Street
Reclamation Project.”  

E. Approve Termination Agreement with Sprint, Adopting RESOLUTION NO.  
22-065, “AResolution Approving aLease Termination Agreement with Sprint
Located at5500 Old Market Road.”   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JULY 25, 2022
Page 2of8

F. Approve Extension ofTime forCode Compliance, Location:  6065 Lake
Linden, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-066, “AResolution Approving and
Extension ofTime forBuilding Code Compliance forProperty at6065 Lake
Linden Drive.”  

G. Approve Mowing Contract forEnforcement Mowing, Adopting RESOLUTION
NO. 22-067, “AResolution Approving Contracts for Enforcement Mowing
and Authorizing Staff toSign theContract

All infavor, motion passed.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

4. PUBLIC HEARING

A.  Vacation ofaPortion ofFire Lane 1toSet Property Line (Continued from June
27, 2022)  
Location:  4580 Enchanted Point atFire Lane #1

MayorLabadie re-opened thepublichearing at7:05p.m.  

Planning Director Darling explained therequest tovacateasmall triangle oflandonFireLane #1
inordertosetthesouthproperty lineof4580Enchanted Point.  Shenotedthattheproperty was
originally subdivided in1909andexplained thatstaffhadconsulted withtwoattorneys aswellas
theCounty Surveying Department andasurveyor tofindawaytoresolve theissue.  Shestated
thatthethought isthatbyvacating aportionoftheright-of-way, theCitywouldbeabletoanswer
thequestion onwhere theboundary between thepublicandprivate property islocated.   She
notedthatthetotalaffected areas isabout1,800square feet.  Sheasked thattheCouncil take
anypublic testimony thatmaybeoffered andthenclosethepublichearing.  Sheexplained that
discussion andactiononthisitemwilltakeplace laterduring theagenda.    

Being therewasnopublic testimony, MayorLabadie closed thepublichearing at7:08p.m.  

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

6. PARKS

A. Report byCommissioner Schmid onJune 28and July 12, 2022 Park Tours

ParkCommissioner Schmid gaveabriefoverview oftheJune28andJuly12, 2022ParkTours,  
asreflected inthemeeting minutes.   

7. PLANNING

A. Vacation ofaPortion ofFire Lane 1toSetProperty Line
Location:  4580 Enchanted Point atFire Lane #1

Planning Director Darling reiterated therequest tovacateasmall triangleofFireLane1inorder
tosetthesouthproperty lineof4580Enchanted Point.  Shereviewed thenotification procedures



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JULY 25, 2022
Page 3of8

andexplained thattheCityhadnotreceived anypublic comment onthisitem.  Sheexplained that
staff isgenerally recommending approval oftherequestbut, because there isreduced attendance
atthisparticular Councilmeeting andtheCityneedstohaveafour-fifthsmajority ofall
Councilmembers present tovoteonthisitem, sherecommends theCouncil continue thisitemto
theAugust8, 2022CityCouncil meeting.    

CityAttorney Shepherd concurred withPlanning Director Darling’sexplanation andasked that
theCouncil movetocontinue thisitemtotheAugust8, 2022meeting.    

Councilmember Callies askedforclarification oftheareathatisproposed tobevacated.   

Planning Director Darling stated thattheareabeingvacated isupland portionoftheproperty and
essentially drawsalinefromthelastknownproperty cornerdirectly overtotheshoreline.  

Labadie moved, Gorham seconded, toContinue Discussion oftheVacation ofaPortion of
Fire Lane 1toIdentify theSouth Property Line of4580 Enchanted Point. totheAugust 8,  
2022 City Council meeting.   All infavor, motion passed.    

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Update onQuote forTree Trimming

PublicWorksDirector Brown explained thattheCouncil haddirected stafftosolicit quotes from
treetrimmers inordertoassist thePublic Works Department inkeeping upwithtreeandshrub
overgrowth throughout theCity.  TheCitysolicited quotes fromfourcontractors andonlyreceived
onequote fromDavey TreeExperts.  Heexplained thatstafffelt, because oftheamountofthe
quote, thattheCitydidnothaveadequate fundstodevote tothisproject, sothethought isthat
staffshould prioritize thisworkontheirown.  Hestated thatPublicWorks isplanning toreview
sight linesintersection byintersection andthengoback andtrimforvertical andhorizontal
clearances.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatshethinks thiswasveryuseful information andunderstands
theproblems with finding contractors available tocomplete theworkattheheightoftheseason.   
Shestatedthatperhaps theCouncil should takealookatincluding thistypeofworkinthebudget
fornextyearbecause itseems likeaworthwhile idea.  

MayorLabadie stated thatshedidnotthinkanybody hadbeenanticipating thatthecostwould
comebackquitesohigh andisgladthatPublic Workscanstartworking onthistreetrimming.  
Sheagreed withCouncilmember Callies suggestion thatitmaybeagoodideatodiscuss
including thisinthebudget fornextyear.    

Councilmember Gorham notedthatinaddition totheother threecontractors, Davey TreeExperts
arealsobusyrightnow, which iswhythepricecameinsohigh, because itwouldbeworth itfor
themtodotheproject forthatamount ofmoney.  Hestated thatperhaps theCityshould revisit
theideainthespringbecause theymaybeabletogetbetterpricingatthattime.     

B. Accept Quote and Authorize Otta Seal forWiltsey Lane and Enchanted Point
Project, City Project 22-06



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JULY 25, 2022
Page 4of8

CityEngineer Budde explained thattheCityhassome gravel roadways thatrequire occasional
maintenance.  Hegaveabriefoverview ofanOttaSealprocess andnotedthat theCityhashad
goodsuccess withthistypeofprocess inthepast.  HenotedthattheCityhadattempted tosolicit
quotes frommultiple contractors, butnotedthatitisasomewhat specialized process soonlyone
quotewasreceived.  Staffrecommends approvalofthequote fromAlliedBlacktop outofMaple
Grove.    

Councilmember Gorham askedhowthepricepersquare yardstacksupwithprevious OttaSeal
projects.   

CityEngineer Buddestated thathebelieves thedifference inpricefromabout twoyearsagowas
around twentypercent morenow.    

Public WorksDirector BrownnotedthattheCityhasbeenveryimpressed withthisprocess and
stated thatresidents haveevenaskedforit, insomecases, because theyalsolikehowit
performs.    

Gorham moved, Callies seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-069, “AResolution
Accepting Low Quote for theOtta Seal Project onWiltsey Lane and Enchanted Point.” All
infavor, motion passed.   

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Interim Ordinance (Moratorium) onSale ofEdible Cannabinoids Products for
Study

Planning Director Darling explained that theStaterecently amended theStateStatute toallow
thesaleofedibles andbeverage products withTHCfromhemp.  ShenotedthattheStatedidnot
pre-emptorlimitthelocalgovernment’spower tolicense theseproducts orlimitwhere the
products canbesold.  Shestated thatcurrently, theCitydoesnothaveanyrestrictions onthe
saleofthese itemsbecause priortothisaction, theseproducts wereprohibited.  Sheexplained
thatstaff isproposing aoneyearmoratorium onsale, testing, manufacturing anddistribution of
edibles andbeverage products ofthisnature inordertoprovide timeforstafftoresearch the
products.  Shenotedthatapproving amoratorium ispossible withtheCouncilmembers present,  
butasummary publication oftheresolution would requireafour-fifthsvoteofthefullCouncil so
wouldnotbepossible.    

CityAttorney Shepherd notedthatallthreemembers oftheCouncil present tonight wouldhave
tovoteinfavorofthisitemforittopass.    

MayorLabadie askediftheCouncil couldalsotablethistopictothenextmeeting.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatthelonger thisisdelayed itwillmakelesssensefortheir tobe
amoratorium.  Sheaskedifherunderstanding wascorrect thatsomeofthese products werenot
completely prohibited buttheyweresimplynotprevious addressed.    

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thathethinks thatmightbecorrect, butnoted thatthereisabitof
confusion surrounding this issue.  Butexplained thatitisclearthatthisamendment allows
products thatwerenotpreviously soldtobesold.  Hereiterated thatthereisalittlebitofconfusion
surrounding thisissuesostaffneeds timetoresearch it.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JULY 25, 2022
Page 5of8

Councilmember Calliesnotedthatshebelieves thereareafewsmokeshops intheCityandshe
would assume thattheywereprobably sellingedibles.  

Planning Director Darling statedthatshewasnotsureiftheyweresellingedibles, butmostofthe
gasstations weresellingvarious CBDproducts suchaslotionsandpetanxiety products.  She
explained thatherunderstanding isthatwhat isnowallowed hasmoreTHCcontent.    

CityEngineer Shepherd notedthatthedefinitions canbedifficult andexplained thatwhathad
beentraditionally understood asCBDorCBDoilthatisnotwhat thismoratorium isaiming to
address.  Hestated thatthismoratorium ordinance isdesigned only forthoseproducts that
contain THCofwhat isallowed under theStateStatute anddoesnottarget those itemsthatwere
previously lawful.    

Councilmember Gorham notedthathisunderstanding isthatthisunintentionally expanded the
saleoftheseproducts and stated thathewouldassume theCityisnotaloneintryingtofinda
waytonavigate thissituation.    

Planning Director Darling agreed andnotedthat therearequiteafewcities thathaveenacted
moratoriums.  

CityAttorney Shepherd gaveabrief rundown ofthemoratorium andexplained thatitwillallow
stafftoexplore thezoningandlicensing issues.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thathewould liketoknowhowtheCityfitsinwiththeregional
discussion ofthesechanges.    

Planning Director Darling explained thatshebelieves theCityisrightatthebeginning ofthe
regional discussion.  Shestated thatthemoratorium istogivetheCitymoretimebefore
businesses startselling theproducts toensure licensing isinplace.  Shestated thatstaff is
hopeful thateither theLeagueofMinnesota Citiesorthelegislature willbeabletoalsogivesome
formofguidance tothecities.    

MayorLabadie notedthatthemoratorium, asitisworded now, expires twelvemonths afteritis
approved andaskedwhether theyCitywouldhavetowaitthefulltwelvemonths before itcould
berepealed.  

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thattheCitywouldnothavetowaitthefulltwelvemonths ifthe
Citycameupwithalicensing scheme thattheywereconfident about.  Heexplained that theycan
repeal themoratorium whenever theywould like.  Hestated thatitisjustamatterofensuring the
staffandlegalhashadtimetoveteverything andpresentaplantotheCouncil thatmakessense.    

MayorLabadie stated thatshethinksatemporary moratorium isawisechoiceaseveryone takes
acloser lookatthisissue.  Shesuggested thattheCouncil mayalsowanttogetinput fromthe
ChiefofPolice furtherdowntheroad.    

Planning Director Darling reiterated thatiftheCouncil votestoapprove themoratorium, they
would notbeabletoapprove asummary publication because thereareCouncilmembers absent
tonight.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JULY 25, 2022
Page 6of8

Callies moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting ORDINANCE 590, “AnInterim Ordinance
Prohibiting theSale, Testing, Manufacturing, andDistribution ofTHC Products.”  All in
favor, motion passed.   

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

1. Second Quarter 2022 General Fund Report

Finance Director Rigdon gaveabriefoverview oftheSecond Quarter 2022General Fundreport.   
Heexplained thattheCityisinlinewithrevenues andexpenditures asofJune30, 2022.  

Councilmember Gorham askedabout the63.4% ofthePublicSafetybudget amount andasked
ifthatwasduetoatimingmechanism.   

Finance Director Rigdonexplained thatitwasmostlikelyduetothepayment inJuneforJuly.    

2. Second Quarter 2022 Investment Report

Finance Director Rigdon gaveanoverview oftheprimary objectives forsafety, liquidity, andyield
andreviewed theSecond Quarter 2022Investment Report.  

Councilmember Gorham stated thathefelttheCitywasingoodhands withFinance Director
Rigdon.  

3. Music inthePark

MayorLabadie notedthatParkandRecreation Director Grouthadprepared amemo forthe
Council packetaboutMusic inthePark.  Shestated thatsheattended theeventandtherewasa
reallygood turnouteventhough itwasraining.  Shestatedthatshehadneverseen thisband
perform beforeandnotedthatshefoundthemtobeagreatbandforadiverseaudience.  She
notedthattherewasafoodtrucktherethathadsteady business throughout theevent.    

Other

PublicWorksDirector Brownstatedhehadbeenintouchwithalocalplumber anumber oftimes
toattempt togetthewaterspigotsatManorParkchanged out, however therehasnotbeen
response sohewillbemovingontootherplumbers togetthoserepaired.  Hestated that the
Christmas Lakecamera isupandrunning successfully andtherewouldbealinktothecamera
ontheCitywebsite.  Heexplained thatnowthatthecamera isupandrunning, theywillbegetting
aQRcodeandthenplace appropriate signage inthearea.  Hestated thatheknows thatthere
wereconcerns raisedbyCityAttorney Shepherd regarding thecontract forthecameras fromthe
City-sideandbelieves thatiscurrently beinghammered outandshouldbeonanupcoming
Council agenda forapproval forboth theChristmas Lakecameras andtheBadger Parkcameras.    

CityEngineer Buddestated that themillandoverlay project iscurrently focusing onCovington
andthenwillpause forAugust.  Hestated thatafterthepausetheywillcomebackanddo
Christmas Lake inSeptember.  Hestated thattheGrantStreetdrainage project isgetting close
tocompletion.  Henotedthatthecontractor fortheShorewood OaksandSmithtown Pondproject



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JULY 25, 2022
Page 7of8

planstostartinstalling some stormsewerpipefromShorewood OakstoFreeman Parkoverthe
nextfewweeks.    

Councilmember CalliesnotedthatshehadseensignsalongthetrailnearFreeman Parkandfelt
thatwasanicetouchsopeople walkingalongcantakealookandknowwhattoexpect.    

MayorLabadie asked ifalltheprojects wereontrack.   

CityEngineer Buddeconcurred thattheyareontrackfrombothabudget standpoint anda
completion standpoint.    

Planning Director Darling stated thattherewillbeapublichearing fortheMapleShores
development whichwillbeheldattheAugust2, 2022Planning Commission meeting.  She
explained that thePlanning Department hadbeenworking withtheEngineering Department on
thecompletion oftheSilverwood Parkplayground reconstruction withcompletion expected within
afewweeks, which isabitbehind schedule.    

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thathewillbeunable toattend theAugust8, 2022CityCouncil
meeting, buthiscolleague, Leah, willbeinattendance.    

Interim CityAdministrator Shukle explained thattheCityhadmadeanoffertoacandidate forthe
ShopTechnician LightEquipment Operator position whichwasdeclined.  Hestated thatthey
havereposted theposition andareinterviewing threecandidates inthenextweekwith thehope
thattheCitycangetthatposition filledinthenear future.  Hestated thattherewillbeaCouncil
WorkSession onAugust8, 2022todiscuss theproposed budget.  Henotedthatheplans to
attend theExcelsior FireDistrict Boardmeeting laterthisweek.  Heexplained thatthedeadline
forapplications fortheCityAdministrator search isJuly29, 2022andnotedthattheyhave
received thirtyapplications thusfar.  Hestated thatBakerTillyplanstonarrow thecandidate pool
downto15forCouncil reviewsometime inAugust.    

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Callies stated thatTiffanyKinghadbeenbefore theCouncilafewweeksago
andsentanemail thatshewould liketofollowupwiththeCouncil andhaveaMemorandum of
Understanding moving forward withthefireworks. SheaskediftheCitywasgoingtofollowup
andrespond toMs. King.  Shestated thatiftheCitywasinterested, shethinks theexpectation
wasthattheCitywouldgetintouchwithMs. King.  Shestated thatonthesigns thatthanked the
sponsors ofthefireworks, theCitywasnoticeably absentandexplained thatshewould likethat
nottohappen again.  Shenoted thatshefelt thatiftheCitywasgoingtosupport thefireworks,  
shewould liketheretobe someclearguidelines inplace, suchashavingaMemorandum of
Understanding.  

Interim CityAdministrator Shukle stated thathewillbehappy tofollowupwithMs. King.    

MayorLabadie statedthatshedidnotrealize theCityhadnotbeenincluded onthesponsors
signage andwould liketogetanexplanation fromMs. Kingonthereason.  Shestated thatifthe
Citysimplymissedadeadline, shequestioned whythatwasnotbrought totheCity’sattention
earlier intheprocess thatadecision needed tomadebyacertain timeinordertobeincluded on
thesigns.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JULY 25, 2022
Page 8of8

MayorLabadie reminded residents thatAugust2, 2022isNational NightOutorNight toUnite.   
Sheencouraged themtoregister theirneighborhood partieswiththeSLMPD andrequestavisit
fromthepolice, firetruck, firefighters, theCouncil orherselfattheirparties.  Shestated thatshe
willhostCoffeewiththeMayoratThePillarsofShorewood Landings with guestspeaker, City
Clerk/HRDirectorSandie Thone, whoisalsotheCity’sElection Official.  

11. ADJOURN

Gorham moved, Callies seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting ofJuly 25,  
2022, at8:09P.M.  All infavor, motion passed.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk















































2F
MEETING TYPE
Regular MeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Approval ofExtension forVariance toSide Yard Setbacks

Location: 23320ParkStreet
Applicant: Kimberly Poe

Meeting Date:   August8, 2022
Prepared by:    JasonCarlson, Planning Technician

Attachments:    Resolution 2021-080 (Original Approval)  
Applicants Request
Resolution 22-071

Background:  Kimberly Poe, (the “Applicant”) hassubmitted arequest foranextension fora
variance tosideyardsetbacks.   

Theapplicant hastoldstaff thattheyhavehaddelayswiththebuilderandsub-contractors due
toworkload. Theyhavesubmitted forpermit, butithasnotyetbeenissued.  

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Theextension hasnoimpactonthebudget.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  Staff recommend approval oftheextension forthe
sideyardsetbackvariance.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  Staff recommends approval oftherequest foran
extension tothevariance forsideyardsetbacks forproperty located at23320ParkStreet.  

Actiononthisrequest would requireasimplemajority.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Should theCityCouncil approve thisrequest; theapplicant
wouldneedtosatisfyalloriginal conditions ofapproval.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

BRENDA
2E



RESOLUTION2021-080
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGAVARIANCETOTHESIDEYARDSETBACKFOR
PROPERTYLOCATEDAT23320PARKSTREET

WHEREAS, Kimberly Poe, (the “Applicant”) proposes encroachments beyond thecurrent
nonconforming footprint ofthehomeonproperty legallydescribed as:   

Lots1and12, Block2, Ball’sAddition toExcelsior, according totherecorded plat
thereof, Hennepin County, Minnesota.   

WHEREAS, theApplicant hasapplied foravariance toallowanaddition tobe7.2feet fromthe
sideproperty linewhere10feetisrequired; and

WHEREAS, theApplicant’srequest wasreviewed bytheplanning staff, whose recommendation
isincluded inamemorandum fortheJuly6, 2021Planning Commission meeting, acopyof
which isonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, thePlanning Commission heldapublicmeetingonJuly6, 2021toreview the
application, theminutes ofthemeetings areonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theapplication atitsregular meeting on
July26, 2021, atwhich timetheplanning staffmemorandum andthePlanning Commission’s
recommendations werereviewed andcomments wereheardbytheCityCouncil fromthe
Applicant, staffandpublic.  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED THATTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDSASFOLLOWS:  

FINDINGSOFFACT

1. Thesubject property islocated intheR-1Dzoning district, which requires allbuildings to
besetback10feetfromthesideproperty lines.  

2. Theexisting homewasconstructed in1924, priortomodernzoning regulations.  

3. Theexisting homeisconsidered legallynon-conforming andiscurrently located asclose
assixfeettothesideproperty line.  

4. Section 1201.03Subd. 1, i. ofthezoning regulations provides thatalegal
nonconforming homemaybeexpanded provided thattheexpansion doesnotincrease the
nonconformity andcomplies withtheheightandsetback requirements ofthedistrict inwhich it
islocated.  



5. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatthepurpose ofavariance isto
allowaprocess todeviate fromthestrictprovision ofthezoning regulations whenthereare
practical difficulties andtheaction istheminimum toalleviate thepractical difficulties.  

6. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatinmaking theabove
determination, theCitymayconsider thecircumstances unique totheproperty andnotcreated
bythelandowner.  

7. TheApplicant’sproposal isidentified ontheapplication materials andplanssubmitted
onMay24, 2021, andJune4, 2021.  

CONCLUSIONS

A. Basedupontheforegoing, andtherecords referenced herein, theCityCouncil hereby
approves theApplicant'srequest toconstruct anaddition tobe7.2feetfromthesideyard,  
basedontheplansandmaterials submitted May24, 2021, andJune4, 2021.  

B. TheCityCouncil specifically findsthattheApplicant’srequest forthevariance is
consistent withthevariance criteria listedinthezoning ordinance asitspecifically demonstrates
practical difficulties basedontheoriginal construction dateofthehomeandwouldbethe
minimum request toalleviate thepractical difficulties.  Additionally, that theimprovements
proposed wouldnot inappropriately impact thearea, publicwelfareorother lands/improvements
inthearea.  

C.  Thevariance shallexpireoneyearafterapproval unless theapplicant hascompleted
theprojectoranextension hasbeenrequested inaccordance withSection 1201.05Subd. 3of
CityCode.  

D. TheCityClerk isherebyauthorized anddirected toprovideacertified copyofthis
resolution forfilingwiththeHennepin County Recorder orRegistrar ofTitles.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
this26thdayofJuly, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk





RESOLUTION22-071
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGANEXTENSIONFORAVARIANCETOTHESIDE
YARDSETBACKFORPROPERTYLOCATEDAT23320PARKSTREET

WHEREAS, TheCityofShorewood approved arequest onJuly26, 2021fromKimberly Poe,  
the “Applicant”) topropose encroachments beyond thecurrent nonconforming footprint ofthe

homeonproperty legallydescribed as:   

Lots1and12, Block2, Ball’sAddition toExcelsior, according totherecorded plat
thereof, Hennepin County, Minnesota.   

WHEREAS, Resolution 2021-080included acondition thattheapprovals wouldexpire inone
yeariftheapplicant hasnotcompleted theprojectorutilized thevariance, unlessanextension
hasbeenapproved; and

WHEREAS, theoneyearperiodwouldhaveexpiredonJuly26, 2022, buttheapplicant
requested anextension prior tothatdate.  

WHEREAS, theApplicant hasoutstanding conditions ofapproval that theyhaveyettosatisfy.    

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED THATTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDSASFOLLOWS:  

1. Theapplicant hasuntilJuly26, 2023, tocomplete theaddition.  
2. Allotherconditions listed inResolution 2021-080shall remain ineffect.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
this8thdayofAugust 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2FTitle/Subject:  AcceptResignationofPark/RecDirector
TwilaGroutandAuthorizeAdvertisementofPosition

MEETINGMeeting Date: Monday, August8, 2022
TYPEPrepared by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector

RegularReviewed by:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator

Background:  ParkandRecreation Director TwilaGrouthassubmitted herresignation
effective October 31, 2022butherlastdayphysically atworkisplanned forSeptember
30, 2022.  Twilawillberetiring fromtheCityofShorewood withover24yearsof
service!     

Twilabegan heremployment withShorewood inDecember of1997asaSecretary for
Administration atCityHall.  InJanuary of2000shewaspromoted toReceptionist/Park
Secretary andovertheyearstransitioned intotheAdministrative Assistant role
supporting Parks, Recreation programming, andeventually theShorewood Community

EventCenter (formerly SouthShore Center).  Shecurrently holds theposition of
Park/Recreation Director whichshetransitioned toin2020andisresponsible for
overseeing theShorewood Community andEventCenter, aswell.  Twilahasbeenan
exceptional employee forthecityandhasbeenveryinvolved incommunity events, has
agoodrapport withthesenior partners attheCenter, andhasserved insomany
capacities overtheyears tomaketheCityofShorewood abetterplace.  Sheexpressed
herveryfavorite partofworking atthecityhasbeenthepeople; thestaff, theresidents,  
andallthepeople shehashadthepleasure toworkwithovertheyears.  Wewishher
thebestinherretirement!     

ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil accept the
resignation ofTwilaGroutandauthorize staff toadvertise tofilltheposition of
Park/Recreation Director.  Motion, second andsimple majority voterequired.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1





2G

MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  Approving Hire ofJeremy Moe asPublic Works LEO/Shop Technician
Meeting Date:  Monday, August 8, 2022
Prepared by:   Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director

Policy Consideration:  Pursuant toShorewood Personnel PolicySection3.08Allnew, rehired,  
promoted orreassigned employees shall complete asix (6) month probationary period upon
assuming theirnewpositions.  Thisperiod shall beused toobserve theemployee’swork habits
andability toperform thework theyarerequired todo.     

Background:  Thecitymostrecently recruited qualified candidates forthePublicWorks
LEO/ShopTechnician position vacated whenBradMason retired.  Candidates were interviewed

thduring theperiodofJuly27 through August2, 2022.  Itwasagreed tooffertheposition to
Jeremy Moe, determining hisknowledge, experience, andskillswouldbeagoodfitforthe
position andanasset totheteam.  Jeremy’smostrecentexperience isasaVehicle Technician
forSchool District 196.      

Financial Considerations: Staff isrecommending Jeremy’scompensation ratebesetatYear2;  
31.46perhour, oftheAFSCME UnionscalefortheShopTechposition, asoutlined inthe

AFSCME UnionContract.  Theposition willbereviewed atthe6-month anniversary for
consideration ofpermanent appointment.  Theposition isnon-exempt, PERAeligible, benefit
eligible, andreceives vacation, sickleave, andholiday benefits.     

Action Requested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve Jeremy Moe’shire
asaprobationary employee inthecapacity ofPublicWorksLEO/ShopTechnician fortheCityof
Shorewood.   Motion, secondandsimplemajority voterequired.    

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
sustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



























6A
MEETING

TYPE
Regular
Meeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  AuthorizePreparationofFinalPlansandSpecifications
forFreemanParkTrailImprovements, CityProject22-05

Meeting Date: Monday, August8, 2022
Prepared by:  Andrew Budde, CityEngineer
Reviewed by:  MarieDarling, Planning Director
Attachments:  Overview Map, Proposal, andResolution

Background:  TheThreeRivers ParkDistricts approached thecityaboutaddinganew
trailheadconnection totheLakeMinnetonka Regional Trail located withinFreeman
Park.  Staffhaddiscussed threealternative routesattheJuly13, 2021Park
Commission Meeting andprovided anupdate ontherecommended routeatAugust9,  
2021Council Meeting.  Staffhascontinued todiscuss theproject withtheThreeRiver
ParkDistrict, andtheywould likethecitytotaketheleadondesign andadministration
oftheproject asitwillbecombined withothertrail rehabilitation thatthecityhas
proposed tocomplete atFreeman Parkaspartofthe2023Capital Improvement Plan.   
Thetrailrehabilitation projects consist ofrepaving oftheexisting asphalt trailswithin
Freeman Parkandtheadjacent connections.  Thenewtrailheadconnection willbea
10-foot-widetrail fromtheexisting LakeMinnetonka Regional Trailconnection tothe
southeastern parking lotnearEureka Road.  TheCityofShorewood andtheThree
Rivers ParkDistrict willenter intoajointpowers agreement inthefuturethatwillbetter
define project costsandmaintenance responsibilities.  Thegeneral understanding is
that thecitywillleadthedesign andconstruction administration oftheentireproject and
willbereimbursed bytheThreeRivers ParkDistrict fortheirshareoftheconstruction
andengineering costs.  Thetrailwillbethecity’stomaintain afteritisconstructed, but
theThreeRivers ParkDistrict will include someoftheirwayfinding signage.  They ask
forsignsonafewparking spaces intheunpaved lotneartheentrance toFreeman Park
thatindicate thespaces arereserved fortrailusers.    

FinancialConsiderations: TheCityhasincluded theFreeman ParkTrail
Improvements project intheirCIPfor2023andbudgeted $200,000.  Thisbudget
amount includes concept construction estimates andsoftcosts forengineering,  
administration, andlegal.  Three Rivers ParkDistrict hasbudgeted $231,000for
construction andhasalsoagreed topayfortheassociated engineering costsabove this
amount.  Thefinalbudget amount fortheThreeRivers ParkDistrict portion willbe

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



updated intheearlystages ofdesign based thefinal location oftrailheadparking and
willbefullyreimbursed tothecity.        

Recommendation/ActionRequested: Staff recommends thecitycouncil Authorize the
Preparation ofFinalPlansandSpecifications fortheFreeman ParkTrail Improvements
project.      

NextSteps:  Once50percent plansaredrafted, staffwould forward theplanstothe
ParkCommission fortheircomment bothontheplanstorehab theexisting trailsandfor
thenewtrailhead location.  Staffwillalsocommence workonthejointpowers
agreement with theThreeRivers ParkDistrict Staff.  









CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-072

ARESOLUTIONTOAUTHORIZEPREPARATIONOFFINALPLANAND
SPECIFICATIONSFORTHEFREEMANPARKTRAILIMPROVEMENTSPROJECT

CITYPROJECT22-05

WHEREAS, thecurrent Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) identifies improvements tothe
Freeman ParkTrails in2023which includes rehabilitation oftheexisting asphalt trails;  
and

WHEREAS, theThree Rivers ParkDistrict approached thecityaboutconstruction ofa
newtrailheadfromFreeman ParktotheLakeMinnetonka Regional Trailandwould like
thecitytobetheleadagency fordesignandadministration oftheproject; and

WHEREAS, theThreeRivers ParkDistrict will reimburse thecityfortheconstruction
anddesign associated with thenewtrailheadconnection andwillbeformalized ina
futureJointPowers Agreement; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil asappointed Bolton & MenkastheCityEngineer andwill
prepare thefinalplans & specifications fortheFreeman ParkImprovements project; and

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. TheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota authorizes Bolton & Menk
toprepare finalplans & specifications fortheFreeman ParkImprovements
Project.  

thAdopted bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this8 dayofAugust, 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk


	Agenda
	2A Minutes 07-25-22 CC reg mtg
	2B Verifeid Claims
	2C Continue Vacation 
	2D Freeman Park Drainage Improvements
	2E Extension for Variance to side yard setbacks
	2F Resignation of Park/Rec Director
	2G Approve Hire
	2H Badger Park Cameras
	5A Proclamation
	6A Freeman Park Trail Improvements



